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RE: Quotation No. Q02951

From Pratheesh <pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>

Date Sat 1/18/2025 4:21 PM

To  Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Satveer Singh Garg <satveer.garg@jindalaluminium.com>;

Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>; Diwakar Pandey
<diwakar.pandey@jindalaluminium.com>; Sheshank Kumar <sheshank.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Parvesh,
We can supply this profile in both alloy.

Warm Regards

Pratheesh Kumar

Manager - Quality Assurance
M: +91 7899-690-447

@ o O o www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 18 January 2025 15:34

To: Diwakar Pandey <diwakar.pandey@jindalaluminium.com>; Pratheesh <pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>;
Sheshank Kumar <sheshank.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Satveer Singh Garg <satveer.garg@jindalaluminium.com>;
Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Quotation No. Q02951

Sir,

We have received quotation of attached profile. Customer asking this profile in 6061 and 6351
alloy. Profile is feasible on BP2 press.

Please share your valuable comments for feasibility with these alloy.

Customer Name - SHIGAN INDUSTRIES

Regards

Parvesh Sharma

Design & Drawing

Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi

M: +91 9035415015
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